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Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
oange | SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
’S‘r?é?@e Doing business as 13-1624199
'rgiﬁiﬁ# Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
iy 500 FIFTH AVENUE 1800 (212) 246-0655
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 2 ’ 224 , 5 20.
Amended| NEW YORK, NY 10110 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]&88"=* | F Name and address of principal office: MARKUS BRUDERER for subordinates? [ Ives No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

J_ Website: p» WWW . SBSNY . ORG

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

[ ] Otherp

| L Year of formation: 185 1] M State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: WE HELP PEOPLE OF ALL AGES LIVE
e MORE ACTIVE, INDEPENDENT, SAFER, HEALTHIER, HAPPIER LIVES THROUGH
g 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 10
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) 5 6
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 18
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 251,953. 168,029.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 482,557. 663,878.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 73,807. 26,643.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line12) ... 808,317. 858,550.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 118,298. 225,500.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
gl 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . 422,451, 390,865.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) | 2 0.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 312,601. 327,286.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 853,350. 943,651.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -45,033. -85,101.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 9,886,057. 10,216,184.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 16,333. 53,914.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 9,869,724. 10,162,270.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here MARKUS BRUDERER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁh“k (]| PTIN

Paid HARRISON PEREIRA 07/06/ 23] seiremployes P00746867
Preparer | Firm's name » TAIT, WELLER & BAKER LLP Firm's EIN p 23-1144520
Use Only |Firm'saddress p. 50 SOUTH 16TH STREET, SUITE 2900

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 Phoneno.215-979-8800

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes \:| No

132001 12-09-21

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2021)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ...

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE MISSION OF THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK (SOCIETY) IS
TO PROVIDE INFORMATION AND PROGRAMS TO ITS MEMBERS, SERVE THE NEEDS OF
THE SWISS NEW YORKERS AND PROMOTE INTERCULTURAL COOPERATION. THE
SOCIETY PROVIDES FINANCIAL AND OTHER RELIEF TO QUALIFIED PERSONS,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 8 3 7 4 0 8 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SOCIAL SERVICES: THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY HANDLED 54 CLIENTS WITH
92 HOME VISITS. IN ADDITION, THERE WERE TELEPHONE CONSULTATIONS WHERE
INFORMATION ON AVAILABLE SERVICES AND GUIDANCE WAS PROVIDED TO BOTH
CLIENTS AS WELL AS REGULAR MEMBERS OF THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY. THE
ORGANIZATION ALSO HELD REGULAR EVENTS, SUCH AS MONTHLY GATHERINGS IN 6
LOCATIONS (UPPER EAST SIDE, UPPER WEST SIDE, QUEENS, LONG ISLAND,
WESTCHESTER AND NEW JERSEY). THE ATTENDANCE WAS BETWEEN 8 AND 15 PEOPLE
PER EVENT. THERE WERE ALSO WEEKLY EXERCISE CLASSES (VIA TELEPHONE) AND
MOVIE AFTERNOONS (VIRTUAL). IN DECEMBER 6 HOLIDAY LUNCHEONS WERE HELD
WITH A TOTAL ATTENDANCE OF 109 PEOPLE.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 0 7 ) 3 3 9 e including grants of $ 2 2 5 1 5 0 0 o ) (Revenue$ )
THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY HAS A SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM WITH THE
FOLLOWING COMPONENTS: MERIT, OUTSTANDING SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT,
GRADUATE AND MEDICUS. THE MEDICUS PROGRAM IS AN EXCHANGE PROGRAM
BETWEEN SWITZERLAND AND THE UNITED STATES WHILE ALL OTHER PROGRAMS ARE
U.S. BASED. SBS MERIT SCHOLARSHIP: 73 RECIPIENTS $167,000 PAID; SBS
SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT: 4 RECIPIENTS, $16,000 PAID; SBS GRADUATE: 2
RECIPIENTS $10,000 PAID; MEDICUS: 2 RECIPIENTS $20,000 PAID.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 590,747.

Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"YeS," complete SCREAUIB A .............o oo 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................co oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ................c..ccooo oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ....................ccooiv oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeei . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PATE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .........................oo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX ... e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ...\ oo\ oo\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 | X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................co oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..................oo e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoovoovooeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ... 21 X
132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 2? f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ....................c..cooo oo 2 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................ccccveviivii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SChedUule L, Part IV ... e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SCheAUIE M .................o oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o\ oo\o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin€ 2 ...................c.ccococioceeeeeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' \:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS ? 1c
132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 54FD4C8C-6992-4BC4-93A0-CAE353BC55C7

Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 5 Form 990 (2021)
12360706 758275 3249.000 2021.06000 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY 3249.001
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ..o oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
0n Schedule O ROW thiS WAS TOME ... .........oi oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMents? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
MARKUS BRUDERER - 212-246-0655
500 FIFTH AVENUE, ROOM 1800, NEW YORK, NY 10110
132006 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = [ 5 2 g 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
IEEHEHERE
(1) MARKUS BRUDERER 37.50
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - CURRENT X X 88,000. 0. 10,321.
(2) CHRISTINE HUBACHER 37.50
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - UNTIL JAN 21 X 10,000. 0. 250.
(3) JOHANNA REINHART 1.00
PRESIDENT - SINCE 6/1/21 X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) RUEDI GREINER 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ALEXANDRE C, MANZ 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ALBERTO ZONCA 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RICHARD DAETWILER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PEGGY GUBELMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RALF KUBLI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) LORENZ LOBSIGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ANDREAS MAERKI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MARIANNE MAZZONELLI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) VALERIE WOLFMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 54FD4C8C-6992-4BC4-93A0-CAE353BC55C7

Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 8
| Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations é g g g 1099-NEC) and related
below 21E|.|2l28 = organizations
1b Subtotal > 98,000. 0.|] 10,571.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total(addlinestband1c) ... > 98,000. 0.] 10,571.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooiovviiiviiiii 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2021)
132008 12-09-21
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 54FD4C8C-6992-4BC4-93A0-CAE353BC55C7

Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
i) 1 a Federated campaigns . . 1a
§ b Membershipdues 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g d Related organizations 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
_5. f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 168,029,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... > 168,029,
Business Code
8|2
I b
b c
é d
S e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 253,634, 253,634,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 1,776,214,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b| 1,365,970,
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c 410,244,
& d Netgainor (10SS) ... | 2 410,244, 410,244,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 . . 8a
b Less:directexpenses . 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Business Code
gw 11 a MISCELLANEOUS 26,643, 26,643,
50
= d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ..., > 26,643,
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... | 2 858,550, 0. 0. 690,521,
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
9
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Form 990 (2021)

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

13-1624199

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 215,500. 215,500.
38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 10,000. 10,000.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ... 108,939- 43,576- 65,363-
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . ... 225,349- 165,302- 60,047-
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 9,800. 8,934. 866 .
9 Other employee benefits .. . 20,231- 17,294- 2,937-
10 Payrolitaxes 26,546. 16,789. 9,757.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):
a Management ..
b Legal 8,309. 5,161. 3,148.
¢ Accounting 45,341. 28,163. 17,178.
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... 79 ’ 435. 79 ’ 435.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 400. 249. 151.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . 24,092. 15,495. 8,597.
14 Information technology . 12 ' 389. 6 ’ 279. 6 ’ 110.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 111,000. 43,061. 67,939.
17 Travel 9,129. 3,178. 5,951.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 3,2009. 1,990. 1,219.
23 Insurance 9,837. 4,011. 5,826.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a ASSISTANCE AND CLIENT A 14,165. 856. 13,3009.
b
c
d
e All other expenses 9,980. 4,909. 5,071.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 943,651. 590,747. 352,904. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
10
12360706 758275 3249.000 2021.06000 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY 3249.001
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 109,991.| 2 483,640.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 3,603.| 4 16,506.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... . ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe 3,658.] 8 3,658.
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,541.| o 1,930.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation 37,948.] 10c 57,755.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 8,472,896.| 11 8,489,883.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1,237,862.| 12 1,145,254.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 14
15 17,558.] 15 17,558.
16 9,886,057.| 16 10,216,184.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,833.| 17 37,914.
18  Grants payable 3,500.| 18 16,000.
19 Deferred reVenUE 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... ... 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 16,333.] 26 53,914.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 6,682,846.] 27 6,689,690.
@ | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 3,186,878.]| 28 3,472,580.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
2 | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total netassets or fund balances 9,869,724.] 32 10,162,270.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 9,886,057.]| 33 10,216,184.
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 858,550.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 943,651.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -85,101.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) .. ... 4 9,869,724.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 377,647.
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 10,162,270.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2021)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:igg LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

HON

(4]

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

0 00 B0 O

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { :
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2150089.]171,138.[ 514,266.| 251,953.] 168,029.| 3255475.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 2150089.| 171,138.| 514,266.| 251,953.]| 168,029.| 3255475.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn(® 2104940.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 1 1 5 0 5 3 5 .
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 .. 2150089.] 171,138.]| 514,266.| 251,953.[ 168,029.| 3255475.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 133 ’ 324.]| 197 ’ 400.| 237 ’ 298.]| 195 ’ 204.| 253 ’ 634.| 1016860.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI) 14,465.| 22,345.| 25,887.| 73,807.] 26,643.]| 163,147.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 4435482.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... ... 14 25.94 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 21.88 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions | 2 \:|
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

13-1624199 pages

Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>

1

6

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

3 received from disqualified persons

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,

11 Net income from unrelated business

12 Other income. Do not include gain

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. . ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? |f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o | |0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

132026 01-04-22
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| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

o | |0 |T |

Excess from 2021

132027 01-04-22
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

MISCELLANEQUS

2017 AMOUNT: $ 14,465.
2018 AMOUNT: $ 22,345.
2019 AMOUNT: $ 25,887.
2020 AMOUNT: $ 73,807.
2021 AMOUNT: $ 26,643.

PART II, SECTION C, LINE 17A, FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST:

THE ORGANIZATION MEETS THE 10% FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST FOR THE

FOLLOWING REASONS: (1) IT HAS A PUBLIC SUPPORT PERCENTAGE IN EXCESS OF THE

10% SUPPORT LIMITATION; (2) IT ATTRACTS PUBLIC SUPPORT; (3) IT HAS A BROAD

BASE OF SUPPORT SOURCES; (4) IT HAS A REPRESENTATIVE GOVERNING BODY, AND

(5) IT MAKES ITS FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND HAS PUBLIC

PARTICIPATION IN ITS PROGRAMS.

10% OF SUPPORT LIMITATION: THE ORGANIZATION HAS A PUBLIC SUPPORT OF 25.94%

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 12/31/21 BASED ON AGGREGATE FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR

THE YEARS ENDED 12/31/17 THROUGH 12/31/21. THIS AMOUNT IS IN EXCESS OF THE

10% REQUIRED BY REGULATION SECTION 1.170A-(9)(E)(3)(I).

ATTRACTION OF PUBLIC SUPPORT: THE ORGANIZATION HAS A PROGRAM OF REGULARLY

SOLICITING CONTRIBUTIONS FROM ITS CONSTITUENCY.

SOURCES OF SUPPORT: THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES CONTRIBUTIONS AND SUPPORT

FROM A WIDE VARIETY OF INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS.

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

REPRESENTATIVE GOVERNING BODY: THE ORGANIZATION HAS A BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CONSISTING OF 12 INDIVIDUALS DRAWN FROM BOTH THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE

SECTORS. GENERALLY, BOARD MEMBERS HAVE A COMMON INTEREST IN THE MISSION OF

THE ORGANIZATION.

AVATLABILITY OF FACILITIES TO THE PUBLIC AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN

PROGRAMS: THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY HANDLED 54 CLIENTS WITH 92 HOME

VISITS . IN ADDITION, THERE WERE TELEPHONE CONSULTATIONS WHERE INFORMATION

ON AVAILABLE SERVICES AND GUIDANCE WAS PROVIDED TO BOTH CLIENTS AS WELL AS

REGULAR MEMBERS OF THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY. THE ORGANIZATION ALSO

HOLDS REGULAR EVENTS, SUCH AS MONTHLY GATHERINGS IN 6 LOCATIONS (UPPER

EAST SIDE, UPPER WEST SIDE, QUEENS, LONG ISLAND, WESTCHESTER AND NEW

JERSEY). THE ATTENDANCE WAS BETWEEN 8 AND 15 PEOPLE PER EVENT. THERE WERE

ALSO WEEKLY EXERCISE CLASSES (VIA TELEPHONE) AND MOVIE AFTERNOONS

(VIRTUAL). IN DECEMBER 6 HOLIDAY LUNCHEONS WERE HELD WITH A TOTAL

ATTENDANCE OF 109 PEOPLE. IN ADDITION, THE SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY HAS A

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM WITH THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS: MERIT, OUTSTANDING

SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT, GRADUATE AND MEDICUS. THE MEDICUS PROGRAM IS AN

EXCHANGE PROGRAM BETWEEN SWITZERLAND AND THE UNITED STATES WHILE ALL OTHER

PROGRAMS ARE U.S. BASED. SBS MERIT SCHOLARSHIP: 73 RECIPIENTS $167,000

PAID; SBS SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT: 4 RECIPIENTS, $16,000 PAID; SBS

GRADUATE: 2 RECIPIENTS, $10,000 PAID; MEDICUS 2 RECIPIENTS, $20,000 PAID.

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2021
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170 ) (A B) ) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
C Beginning DalanCe 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f OENAING DalaNCe 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 3,186,878, 2,888,543, 2,440,406, 2,595,602, 1,614,581,
b Contributons 800,000.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 341,796, 308,335, 478,137, -105,196. 202,021,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 30,000, 10,000, 30,000, 50,000, 21,000,
f Administrative expenses 26,094,
g End of year balance 3,472,580, 3,186,878, 2,888,543, 2,440,406, 2,595,602,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p> 66.2300 %
¢ Term endowment P> 33.7700 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i) X
(1) Related Organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 3,550. 3,550. 0.
e Other .. .. 62,961. 5,206. 57,755.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvovvieieiiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 57,755.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
(A) ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 1,145,254. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(B)
©
D)
E
F
G
H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B> 1,145,254.
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) liN€ 15.) ..o >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lin€ 25.) ........ooooooooiooioo >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 page4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1 ’ 156 , 7 62.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 377 ’ 647.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d
e Add liNes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 377 ’ 647.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 779,115.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... ... 4a 79 ’ 435.
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b
C Addlines 4aand db 4c 79,435.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ line 12.)  ooooooiiiioiiiiiiiiiii 858,550.
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 864 ’ 216.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
C OMherlosSSes . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d
e Add lINes 2a thrOUGN 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 864,216.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a 79 r 435.
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 4b
C Addlines 4aand db 4c 79,435.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ ine 18] oo 5 943,651.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS INTENDED USE IS FOR SCHOLARSHIPS,

SOCIAL SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE SOCIETY HAS BEEN GRANTED EXEMPTION FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX UNDER

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND HAS BEEN HELD TO BE A

PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION, AND NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER

SECTION 509(A). HOWEVER, THE SOCIETY IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX

ON

ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME. THE SOCIETY FILES TAX RETURNS IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 pages
[Part XIII | Supplemental Information ,ntinued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States il
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 2021
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

Part | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in the region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) thal
offices employees, | by type) (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, expenditures
. ) agents, and ) . . - for and
in the region | independent |gram services, investments, grants to describe specific type .
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region investments
in the region in the region
EUROPE (INCLUDING GRANTS TO RECIPIENTS IN
ICELAND & GREENLAND) 0 0 REGION 10,000,
3a Subtotal . 0 0 10,000,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart| 0 0 0.
c Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ... 0 0 10,000,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2021
132071 12-20-21
27
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2021

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

13-1624199

Page 2

Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any
recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 o (b) IRS code section ) (d) Purpose of (e) Amount (f) Manner of (9) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of organization ) ) (c) Region ) noncash of noncash valuation (book, FMV,
and EIN (if applicable) grant of cash grant |cash disbursement| qcistance assistance appraisal, other)
2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as a tax
exempt 501(c)(3) organization by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter | 2
3 Enter total number of other organizations Or €NtItIES ... | 2

132072 12-20-21
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 3
Partlll Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
) ) (c) Number of | (d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (g) Description of (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region recipients cash grant cash disbursement noncash noncash assistance valuation
assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

[EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &

SCHOLARSHIP GREENLAND) 1 10,000, WIRE TRANSFER 0.

132073 12-20-21
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2021  SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 4
[PartIV| Foreign Forms
1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see INStructions for FOIM 926) ... .........oooi e [ Yes No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? |f "Yes," the organization may

be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) ... . |:| Yes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) l:l Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? |f "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing

Fund (see INStructions for FOIM 8621) ... e [ Yes No
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for FOrm 8865) ... ... . |:| Yes No
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? jf

"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990) |:| Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2021  SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199 Page 5
PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part 1, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part I, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART I, LINE 2:

THE SOCIETY RECEIVES CONFIRMATIONS BY THE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES THAT

THE STUDENTS ARE ATTENDING CLASSES ALONG WITH THE NUMBER OF CREDITS

EARNED PER SEMESTER.

132075 12-20-21 Schedule F (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P> Attach to Form 990.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

Employer identification number

13-1624199

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

.................................................................................................................................................................................... Yes [ INo

Part Il

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
noncash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

132101 10-26-21
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2021 SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

Page 2
Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
SCHOLARSHIPS 81 215,500, 0.

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

THE SOCIETY RECEIVES CONFIRMATIONS BY THE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES THAT

THE STUDENTS ARE ATTENDING CLASSES ALONG WITH THE NUMBER OF CREDITS EARNED

PER SEMESTER.

132102 10-26-21 Schedule | (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ CHE o S0
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SOCIAL SERVICE PROGRAMS. WE ASSIST STUDENTS THROUGH SCHOLARSHIPS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO NATIVES OF SWITZERLAND, OR OF SWISS

ORIGIN WHO ARE IN THE U.S.AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE. (NOTE: OUR

SERVICES ARE SPECIFICALLY NOT LIMITED TO OUR MEMBERS).

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE COMPLETED FORM 990. ALL QUESTIONS THAT ARISE

DURING THE REVIEW ARE RESOLVED PRIOR TO FILING THE 990. THE FORM 990 IS

DISTRIBUTED TO THE ENTIRE BOARD AFTER ITS SUBMISSION TO THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE SOCIETY REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE

WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY REQUIRING OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS TO

SIGN THE POLICY ON A YEARLY BASIS. IN THE EVENT A CONFLICT ARISES, THE

AFFECTED MEMBER IS NOT PERMITTED TO VOTE ON THE SUBJECT IN WHICH A CONFLICT

EXISTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION

AFTER DOING COMPARISIONS WITH SIMILAR ORGANIZATIONS AND CONSIDERING THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST PERFORMED IN

2019. THE BOARD IS INFORMED OF THE COMPENSATION DECISIONS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
132211 11-11-21
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-1624199

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

132212 11-11-21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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TA I T W E L L E R taitweller.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Swiss Benevolent Society of New York

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Swiss Benevolent Society of New York, which

comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Swiss Benevolent Society of New York as of December 31, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Swiss Benevolent Society of
New York and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Swiss Benevolent Society of New York’s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether dure to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forger, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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Board of Directors

Swiss Benevolent Society of New York New
York, New York

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Swiss Benevolent Society of New York’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Swiss Benevolent Society of New York’s ability to continue as a going concern for
a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Report on Comparative Information

The financial statements of Swiss Benevolent Society of New York as of December 31, 2020 and for the year then
ended, were audited by other auditors whose report dated May 18, 2022, expressed an unmodified opinion on
those audited financial statements.

Taile, (28 V= Foker (L P

TAIT, WELLER & BAKER LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
July 5, 2023
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2021 And 2020

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Niches at Oakwood Cemetery

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Scholarships payable

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2021 2020
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 96,023 $ - $ 96,023 $ 109,991 $ - $ 109,991
6,550,174 3,472,580 10,022,754 6,523,880 3,186,878 9,710,758
39,652 - 39,652 25,363 - 25,363
57,755 - 57,755 39,945 - 39,945
$6,743,604 $3,472,580 $10.216,184 $6,699,179 $3,186,878 $9,886,057
$ 37914 $ - $ 37,914 $ 12,833 $ - $ 12,833
16,000 - 16,000 3,500 - 3,500
53,914 - 53,914 16,333 - 16,333
6,689,690 3,472,580 10,162,270 6,682,846 3,186,878 9,869,724
$6,743,604 $3,472.580 $10.216,184 $6,699,179 $3,186,878 $9,886,057

See notes to financial statements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31, 2021 And 2020

2021 2020
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributions $ 118,029 $ - $ 118,029 $ 86,746 $ - $ 86,746
Legacies 50,000 - 50,000 165,207 - 165,207
Investment income 646,388 315,702 962,090 671,658 308,335 979,993
Miscellaneous 26,643 - 26,643 73,807 - 73,807
Net assets released from restrictions 30,000 (30,000) - 10,000 (10,000) -
Total revenues, gains and other support 871,060 285,702 1,156,762 1,007,418 298,335 1,305,753
Expenses
Program services
Social services 283,408 - 283,408 312,611 - 312,611
Scholarships 307,339 - 307,339 187,100 - 187,100
Total program services 590,747 - 590,747 499,711 - 499,711
Supporting services
Management and general 273,469 - 273,469 280,721 - 280,721
Total supporting services 273,469 - 273,469 280,721 - 280,721
Total expenses 864,216 - 864,216 780,432 - 780,432
Change in Net Assets 6,844 285,702 292,546 226,986 298,335 525,321
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 6,682,846 3,186,878 9.869,724 6,455,860 2,888,543 9,344,403
Net Assets, End of Year $6,689,690 $3.472,580 $10,162,270 $6,682,846 $3,186,878 $9,869,724

See notes to financial statements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2021

Supporting
Program Services Services
Social Management
Services Scholarships Total And General Total
Salaries and payroll taxes $ 174,744 $ 46,547 $221,291 $ 128,604 $ 349,895
Employee benefits 28,080 2,524 30,604 10,366 40,970
Scholarships - 225,500 225,500 - 225,500
Assistance and client activities 856 - 856 13,309 14,165
Rent 24,356 18,705 43,061 67,939 111,000
Supplies and equipment 6,206 1,588 7,794 4,339 12,133
Professional fees 26,818 6,755 33,573 20,477 54,050
Insurance 3,194 817 4,011 5,826 9,837
Telephone 6,751 1,354 8,105 3,455 11,560
Postage and messengers 746 191 937 522 1,459
Printing - - - 1,151 1,151
Information technology 4,813 1,466 6,279 6,110 12,389
Travel and entertainment 3,178 - 3,178 5,951 9,129
Miscellaneous 3,666 1,892 5,558 5,420 10,978
Total expenses $ 283,408 $ 307,339 $ 590,747 $ 273,469 $ 864,216

See notes to financial statements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2020

Supporting
Program Services Services
Social Management
Services Scholarships Total And General Total
Salaries and payroll taxes $184,113 $ 45,934 $ 230,047 $ 141,107 $ 371,154
Employee benefits 25,649 6,156 31,805 19,492 51,297
Scholarships - 112,500 112,500 - 112,500
Assistance and client activities 7,160 - 7,160 - 7,160
Rent 53,784 12,908 66,692 40,875 107,567
Supplies and equipment 7,037 1,689 8,726 5,348 14,074
Professional fees 1,900 - 1,900 48,741 50,641
Board expenses - - - 106 106
Insurance 6,840 1,642 8,482 5,198 13,680
Telephone 8,718 2,092 10,810 6,625 17,435
Postage and messengers 1,104 265 1,369 838 2,207
Printing 3,235 776 4,011 2,458 6,469
Information technology 3,240 778 4,018 2,462 6,480
Travel and entertainment 3,190 766 3,956 2,424 6,380
Miscellaneous 6,641 1,594 8,235 5,047 13,282
Total expenses $ 312,611 $ 187,100 $499,711 $ 280,721 $ 780,432

See notes to financial statements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2021 And 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile the net change in net assets
to net cash used for operating activities
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Niches at Oakwood Cemetery

Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Scholarships payable

Net cash used for operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of Year

End of Year

2021

$ 292,546

(787,891)

(14,289)
(17,810)

25,081
12,500

(489.863)

1,776,214
(1,300,319)

475,895

(13,968)

109,991

$§ 96,023

2020

$ 525321

(784,789)

2,083
(39,945)

752
(121,390)

(417.968)

1,756,218
(1,501.402)
254,816

(163,152)

273,143

$§ 109,991

See notes to financial statements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021 And 2020

)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Swiss Benevolent Society of New York (the Society) is a not-for-profit corporation formed in 1851. The
mission of the Society is to provide information and programs to its members, serve the needs of Swiss
New Yorkers and promote intercultural cooperation.

The Society’s social service program offers services that are available free of charge to both members and
non-members of the Society. The Society’s social workers offer case management, short-term counseling,
referrals and advice. They advocate on behalf of their clients with other agencies, American and Swiss, from
the school system to the Medicare system. They coordinate their clients’ overall care and visit them at
home, in the hospital and in nursing homes, often taking the place of the family their elderly clients no
longer have.

The Society awards scholarships and grants on the basis of need and merit for education above the high
school level. Since the inception of the various scholarship and grant programs, the Society’s assistance has
made a tremendous difference in the lives of many Swiss-Americans and their families. The scholarship
assistance sporadically provided by the Society became a formal program in 1979, when a legacy from Swiss
businessman Andrew Pellegrini provided the funds for the regular payment of grants. In 1997, Dr. Heinrich
Medicus gave the Society funds to create an endowment fund. Income on the endowment is to support a
scholarship for a student exchange program between Switzerland and the United States.

The Society’s primary sources of revenues are contributions, legacies and investment income. The Society
receives no financial support from the United States or Swiss governments.

INCOME TAXES

The Society has been granted exemption from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and has been held to be a publicly supported organization, and not a private foundation
under Section 509(a). However, the Society is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business
taxable income. The Society files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gains, losses and other changes
in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid instruments with original maturities, when
acquired, of three months or less. Uninvested cash and cash equivalents included in investment accounts
are not considered to be cash and cash equivalents.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

INVESTMENTS AND NET INVESTMENT RETURN

Investments in equity and debt securities are carried at fair value. Investment return includes dividend,
interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at
fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments, less external and direct internal investment
expenses. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined
using the specific identification method.

Investment return is reflected in the statements of activities with or without donor restrictions based
upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.

The Society maintains pooled investment accounts for its endowments. Investment income and
realized and unrealized gains and losses from securities in the pooled investment accounts are allocated
monthly to the individual endowments based on the relationship of the fair value of the interest of each
endowment to the total fair value of the pooled investments accounts, as adjusted for additions to or
deductions from those accounts.

NICHES AT OAKWOOD CEMETERY

The inventory of niches at Oakwood Cemetery are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Costs are determined using the first-in, first-out method.

SCHOLARSHIP EXPENSE/PAYABLE

The Society grants scholarship awards which are recorded on the accrual basis. Grants are expensed
once conditions are met and are paid semiannually. All scholarships payables are due within the next
fiscal year. Payment of scholarships awarded to students are contingent upon the recipient being
entolled full-time for the semesters related to the scholarships. The Society vetifies the recipient's full
time status directly with the school at the beginning of each semester before the related scholarships are
paid. Scholarships granted that did not have verification of enrollment prior to year-end are considered
conditional. Therefore, any grant expense for spring semester scholarships for which verification was
not received from the school as of December 31 is recorded in the subsequent year when enrollment is
verified. The Society had granted $89,750 and $111,250 in scholarships in 2021 and 2020, respectively
for the 2022 and 2021 spring semesters which are not yet recognized as grant expense in 2021 and 2020,
contingent upon enrollment verification.

NET ASSETS

Net assets are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly,
net assets of the Society are classified and reported as follows:

Without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donot-imposed stipulations and
that may be expendable for any purpose in performing the primary mission of the Society.

With Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions are the net assets of the Society that
are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. The restrictions may expire with time or may be satisfied
by the actions of the Society according to the intention of the donor. Other restrictions are perpetual
in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Upon satisfaction of
such restrictions, the associated net assets are released from net assets with donor restrictions and
reported as net assets without donor restrictions.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Contributions are provided to the Society either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by the
donor. Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts — with or
without donor restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows:

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized

Conditional gifts, with or without restriction

Gifts that depend on the Society overcoming a Not recognized until the gift becomes
donor-imposed barrier to be entitled to the unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed battier is
funds met

Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction
Received at date of gift — cash and other assets Fair value

Received at date of gift — property, equipment Estimated fair value
and long-lived assets

Expected to be collected within one year Net realizable value

Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value determined using
the discounted present value of estimated future
cash flows technique

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in future
yeats is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the level- yield
method.

When a donor stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations for the period of
time that long-lived assets must be held, expirations of restrictions for gifts of land, buildings, equipment
and other long-lived assets are reported when those assets are placed in service.

Gifts and investment income that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the restriction is
met in the same time period are recorded as revenue with donor restrictions and then released from
restriction.

Conditional contributions having donor stipulations which are satisfied in the period the gift is received
are recorded as revenue and net assets without donor restrictions.

10
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

2

FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural classification
detail of expenses by function. Certain costs have been allocated among the program, management and
general and fundraising categories based on the time spent by level of employee, square footage of space
used and other methods.

ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS NOT YET ADOPTED

In 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The ASU changes the accounting treatment
for operating leases by recognizing a lease asset and lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments in the statement of financial position and disclosing key information about leasing
arrangements. The ASU is effective for private entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2021. Eatly adoption is permitted. The ASU should be applied at the beginning of the earliest period
presented using a modified retrospective approach. The Society plans to adopt the new ASU at the
required implementation date.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2020 financial statements to conform to the 2021 presentation.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements must maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The hierarchy comprises three
levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or

can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair
value of the assets

The inputs methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated
with investing in those securities.

11
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

The summary of inputs used to value the Institute’s financial instruments as of December 31, 2021 and 2020
is as follows:

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets For Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2021
Assets
Fixed Income
Domestic mutual funds $ 871,982 $ 871,982 $ - $ -
International mutual funds 699,699 699,699 - -
U.S. Government Obligations 534,377 - 534,377 -
Corporate Bonds 781,025 - 781,025 -
Total fixed income 2,887,083 1,571,681 1,315,402 -
Equities
Consumer discretionary 460,272 460,272 - -
Consumer staples 76,019 76,019 - -
Energy 3,975 3,975 - -
Financials 354,979 354,979 - -
Health cate 207,534 207,534 - -
Industrials 468,110 468,110 - -
Information technology 951,242 951,242 - -
Materials 90,645 90,645 - -
Real Estate Investment Trusts 212,659 212,659 - -
Telecommunication services 5,149 5,149 - -
International equities 551,385 551,385 - -
Domestic mutual funds 1,277,872 1,277,872 - -
Real Estate mutual funds 567,196 567,196 - -
International mutual funds 358,237 358,237 - -
Specialty equities 17,526 17,526 - -
Total equities 5,602,800 5,602,800 - -
Alternative investments
Hedge investments 248,388 - - 248,388
Mutual funds 896,866 896,866 - -
Total alternative investments 1,145,254 896,866 - 248,388
Investments reported on the fair
value hierarchy 9,635,137 $ 8,071,347 $1,315,402 2483
Cash equivalents 387,617
Total investments 10,022,754

12
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets For Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2020
Assets
Fixed Income
Domestic mutual funds $ 911,900 $ 911,900 $ - $ -
International mutual funds 806,590 806,590 - -
U.S. Government Obligations 606,389 - 606,889 -
Corporate Bonds 675,538 - 675,538 -
Total fixed income 3,000,917 1,718,490 1,282,427 -
Equities
Consumer discretionary 392,257 392,257 - -
Consumer staples 68,092 68,092 - -
Energy 5,983 5,983 - -
Financials 322,632 322,632 - -
Health care 159,391 159,391 - -
Industrials 339,259 339,259 - -
Information technology 731,920 731,920 - -
Materials 75,871 75,871 - -
Real Estate Investment Trusts 163,424 163,424 - -
Telecommunication setvices 22,514 22,514 - -
International equities 531,043 531,043 - -
Domestic mutual funds 1,051,367 1,051,367 - -
Real Estate mutual funds 490,832 490,832 - -
International mutual funds 729,318 729,318 - -
Specialty equities 23,108 23,108 - -
Total equities 5,107,011 5,107,011 - -
Alternative investments
Hedge investments 229,714 - - 229,714
Mutual funds 1,008,148 1,008,148 - -
Total alternative investments 1,237,862 1,008,148 - 229,714
Investments reported on the fair
value hierarchy 9,345,790 $ 7,833,649 $ 1282427 $ 229714
Cash equivalents 364,968
Total investments $ 9,710,758

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of financial
position, as well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the valuation
hierarchy. There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

INVESTMENTS

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of
the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using
quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset pricing services and pricing
models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced market parameters, including,
but not limited to, yield cutves, interest rates, volatilities, prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss
projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain
cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the
hierarchy. See the table below for inputs and valuation techniques used for Level 3 securities.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

©)]

(A) Level 3 funds consist of the following:

Hedge funds: The Fund seeks to achieve a capital appreciation principally through investing in
investment funds managed by third-party investment managers that employ a variety of alternative
investment strategies. These investment strategies allow investment managers the flexibility to use leverage
ot short-side position to take advantage of perceived inefficiencies across the global markets, often referred
to as “alternative” strategies. Because the investment funds following alternative investment strategies are

often described as hedge funds, the investment program of the company can be described as a fund of
hedge funds.

DONOR RESTRICTED FUNDS

ENDOWMENT FUND

The Society is incorporated in the state of New York, which has enacted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA”). UPMIFA governs donor restricted or permanently restricted
endowment funds for not-for-profit corporations. The Society has interpreted the applicable state standards
and guidelines for the prudent management of an endowment fund as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Society classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment; (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment; and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund (i.e. the accumulated realized and unrealized
gains/losses) that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporatily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Society. The Society considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Society and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

(6) Other resources of the Society

(7) The investment policies of the Society
The Society’s endowment consists of one individual donor-restricted endowment fund (Medicus fund)
established for scholarships for a student exchange program between Switzerland and the United States. As

required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds, including any board-designated endowment
funds, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

14



DocuSign Envelope ID: 54FD4C8C-6992-4BC4-93A0-CAE353BC55C7

SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

The composition of net assets by type of endowment fund at December 31, 2021 and 2020, was:

2021 2020
With Donor Restrictions

Donort-restricted endowment funds
Original donor-restricted gift amount and amounts

required to be maintained in perpetuity by donor $2,300,000 $2,300,000
Accumulated investment gains 1,172,580 886,878
Total endowment funds $3,472,580 $3,186,878
2021 2020
With Donor Restrictions

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $3,186,878 $2,888,543
Interest and dividends 83,226 61,417
Net realized gain 134,634 90,410
Net unrealized gain (loss) 123,936 179,450
Investment expenses (26,094) (22,942)
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditures (30,000) (10,000)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3,472,580 $3,186,878

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes
ot by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

2021 2020
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions
Scholarships $ 30,000 $ 10,000

RETURN OBJECTIVES, STRATEGIES EMPLOYED AND SPENDING POLICY

The objective of the Society is to maintain the principal endowment funds at the original amount
designated by the donor while generating investment return to fund program objectives. The investment
policy to achieve this objective is to invest in a diversified investment portfolio with a balance between
income and long-term growth, with a moderate tolerance for short-term losses. Investment income
earned in relation to the endowment funds is recorded as with donor restrictions income and released
from restriction upon expenditure for the program for which the endowment fund was established. The
Society grants scholarships annually based on anticipated earnings and grant requests received in the
preceding year. The donor allows the Society to spend between 3 percent and 5 percent of the total
investment value per year based on a five-year moving average.

FUNDS WITH DEFICIENCIES

The Society does not have any funds with deficiencies.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

(4) LEASED COMMITMENTS
The Society is located at 500 Fifth Avenue, New York City. The Society leases this space for program and
administrative purposes. The Society is obligated under a lease agreement for office space through June 30,
2022. In April 2022 the Society signed a new lease for office space located at 420 Lexington Avenue, New
York City through July 31, 2024. Rent expense related to office space was $111,000 and $107,567 for 2021
and 2020, respectively. Minimum future rental payments are as follows:
Year Ended December 31 Amount
2022 $ 89,021
2023 61,467
2024 31,345
$181,833
(5) RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The Society has a contributory tax-deferred 403(b) annuity plan for all full-time employees who have
completed one month of service. The Society contributes an amount equal to 5 percent of eligible
employees’ earnings whether or not the employees contribute to the plan. Pension expense for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was approximately $14,500 and $16,000, respectively.
(6) LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of December 31, 2021 and 2020, comprise the following:

2021 2020

Cash and cash equivalents $ 96,023 $ 109,991
Investments 10,022,754 9,710,758

Total financial assets 10,118,777 9,820,749
Donor-imposed restrictions

Restricted funds (3,472,580) (3,186,878)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $ 6,646,197 $ 6,633,871

The Society manages their liquidity and reserves following three guiding principles: operating within a
prudent range of financial soundness and stability, maintaining adequate liquid assets to fund near-term
operating needs and maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long-term
obligations will be discharged.

The Society has a liquidity policy to maintain current financial assets less current liabilities at a minimum of
30 days’ operating expenses. The Society has a policy to target a year-end balance of reserves without donor
restriction and which are undesignated by the board to meet 30 to 45 days of expected expenditures. To
achieve these targets, the Society forecasts its future cash flows and monitors its liquidity quarterly and
monitors its reserves annually. During the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the level of liquidity
and reserves was managed within the policy requirements.
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SWISS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

December 31, 2021 And 2020

(7) SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND CONCENTRATIONS

GAAP require disclosure of certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain
concentrations. Those matters include the following:

LEGACY AND CONTRIBUTIONS REVENUES

In 2021, 100 percent of all legacy revenue received was from one donor and approximately 40 percent of
all contribution revenue received was from three donors. In 2020, approximately 62 percent of all legacy
revenues received were from two donors and approximately 17 percent of all contribution revenue
received was from one donor.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

As a result of the spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus and the incidence of COVID-19, economic uncertainties
have arisen which may negatively affect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the
Society. The duration of these uncertainties and the ultimate financial effects cannot be reasonably
estimated at this time.

(8) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 5, 2023, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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